

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1018

4
5 By: Representative Greenberg
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

8
9 AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT THE AUCTIONEER'S LICENSING
10 ACT, § 17-17-101 ET SEQ., DOES NOT APPLY TO
11 AUCTIONS CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF THE INTERNET; AND
12 FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
13

Subtitle

14
15 TO CLARIFY THAT THE AUCTIONEER'S
16 LICENSING ACT, § 17-17-101 ET SEQ., DOES
17 NOT APPLY TO AUCTIONS CONDUCTED BY MEANS
18 OF THE INTERNET.
19
20

21 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
22

23 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 17-17-104 is amended to read as follows:
24 17-17-104. Applicability – Exception.

25 (a) This chapter ~~shall~~ does not apply to:

26 (1) Sales at an auction conducted by or under the direction of
27 ~~any a~~ a public authority or pursuant to ~~any a~~ a judicial order or decree, or to
28 ~~any a~~ a sale by law required to be at auction;

29 (2) ~~Any~~ An auction conducted by or for a nonprofit organization;

30 (3) ~~Any~~ An individual who offers his or her own goods for
31 auction; ~~or~~

32 (4) A livestock auction barn auctioneer or ~~any an~~ an auction held
33 on the premises of a livestock auction barn; or

34 (5) An auction conducted over the Internet by means of a website
35 dedicated primarily to conducting auctions.

36 (b)(1) An auctioneer may work for an auction company ~~who~~ that is



1 licensed in the State of Arkansas in an emergency ~~situation~~ for a period of
2 ninety (90) days.

3 ~~(2) but shall, after that time, meet all of the provisions of this~~
4 ~~chapter and shall make application and pay fees for the next testing date~~
5 ~~during the ninety day period~~ During the 90-day period, the auctioneer shall
6 make application and pay fees for the next testing date.

7 (3) After the 90-day period, the auctioneer shall meet all of the
8 provisions of this chapter.

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36